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1506/26 308 Province Building, 
Vanoouver. B.C., 
17 Idbarch.1926. 

Department of Mines, 
Parliament B l d g s . ,  
VICT0RIA.B.C. 

Dear Sir: 

Would you be kind enough t o  l e t  me know the amount 
of gold whicH has been recovered f r o m  the-Beaser 
Wver a t  Kanaka B a r  , which is  a few miles down stream f r o m  
the town of Lyttan. 

I am informed by tho Dominion Government off ice  I 

here that they have no reports, but that Mr.J .D.Gal lowsy,  
the Provincial XineralogS might be able t o  furnish the 
above information, as they understood there w a s  a f u l l  
account in  the works  o f  H.B.Bancroft, but. 

I wrote t o  Mr.Galloway on Feb. 26th but  have not received 
any reply,  and i t  is just possible that my l e t t e r  may 
have gone astray. 

I would be very much obliged for the above infonnation 
and also f o r  a report  on the amount of  gold rsoo!pered 
by the baser River Gold Dredging Co., which operated a dredge 
on the Praser River a t  Lytton ah0nt.p years ago. 
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f o r  an ear ly  reply. I remain, dear Sirs, 

Very t ru ly  yours, 

"A.XCKILLOP" 
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